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“useful snd laudable chirity -where medical dind sargi- }
cal relief i administered to the poor gratis, A phy-
slelan and swigcon to cach of the six city wards are
also vetained to visit those who pre unable to af-
tend ‘the Dispensary. Itis wholly supported by. vo-
- luntary contributions,
. Hospttal for Incurables,
This institution was fouuded bg'
who disposed of the produce of eirh {&t'a ‘gubserip-
gion for this praise-worthy objeck: the undertaking-
commeneed on the 23rd of May, 1744, and met with
deserved encouragement and the must 'libe_ral support,
ahid at !enlith alavge and fine ediﬂag has heen pro-
vided for the reception of such objects as are deemed
tncurable, . e :
Meveer's Hospital, Stephen-gtreet. ‘This Institn-
tion was founded .bY‘ rs. Mary Mereer, in 1734, for
the reception of sick poor, The physicians and syr-
geons, who are appointed Qovernors, give thelr ad-
‘Viee mnd attendanee gratis.  In the interlor are from
69 to 70 beds, but the number of patients who re-.
célve advice and medicines out of the Hospital is more
than 4000 yearly. ‘Thelady above naumed- gave the
‘building fbr this usefal charity 3 and it 1s supported
by easual benefactions, anmmal subscriptions, aid the
groﬁts arising yearly from o musical /pcrformauw_ at
S5t. Andrew’s Church, b
* Charitable tafirmary, Jervis-street, was opened on
the . Inn's-quay, 12th-of August, 1728, when first
established, for the récepiion, without distinction,
of sick and wounded poor. “Phis infirmaxy. was re-
moved to Jeivis-street in the {cm‘ 1803 ; it is ma~
naged by 20 trustees who are chosen annually; they
apeet the first Friday in every nionth. R
Charitadle Loan. The Governors of the Charita-
ble Musical Seclety (incorporated by act of Parlig-
ment) for lending out money, interest free, to indi-
- . gent, tradesmen, meet at St, Ann's Vestry Room, on
_ the first and second - Tuesday in_‘every month, when
" 'they vreceive a]ilpncations from allpersons who twish
. vellef by this charity, not 1éss than 2/, nor morc than
bl. are fent to any person at any -onc time, for which
his note must be given joinedby two other persous,
- Magdalen Asylum, " Leegon-street, founded jhy
-Lady Arabella Denny, and opened the 11th of June,
- 1766, for the reception of such uufortunate females
.- ag had deviated from the paths of virtue. ‘They are
- ‘mipported by voluntary contributions, a Charity Ser--
moh, collections in the chapel, interest of 2,000/.:and -
sewing ]Performed by the penitents, of whoin there are
generally about forty. - C
~ ke Bethesds Loch Penitentiary snd Workhouse,
Dorset-street, This institution is for the; reception
gnd employment of females who leave the Lock Hos-
.. pital, and ave desirous of abandoning thelr former
‘evil courses, and returning into the paths of virtue
and industry; it wag opened on the 1Dth of Matrch,
3794, and his afforded reliof to many hundreds of
~“those unfortunate women, who must. otherwise pro--
* bably have pevishied from the impossibility of -extri-
- cating themselves from yvice and wretchedness, Se-
‘verni jadles of vank and humanity superintend this
‘chavity, It 18 éndowed with, & five cha
_other buildings by the generdsity of Wm. Bmith, Esq.
of Granbg:-‘row, theearnings of the penitents amount
. toabout 5004, net,.fpe\' gnpum,
" Orphan-house,
opened in
tions; ‘This charity 18 for recelving, maintainlug
educating, agprenttcing, and bringing up in good
“habits, poor destltute boys, who are without parents,
and ave betweeis the ages of four and ten yetirs. Sub-
scribers to this generous and useful institution of 41
are-governors for one year, and those who. subscribe
201, are-governors for life, .
- Qtphan-housa, for destitute female children, Cir-
cular road, opened the first of Januavy, 1791, i3 con-
 ducted in the same judicious manner, and is precisely
to the smne intont as that of the destitute boys’ chari-
ty, the only difference is the girls are adwitted at
from tlie-age of five to ten years, they are educated

‘near Donny-brook-road.
the Musieal Soclety,
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destitnte boys,  Prussia<street, -
1793, is supported by voluntary contribu-

_ Bivestary.

Freemeson's Female brplsan School, 4, Glo'ster-

“place, Mecklenburgh-street, founded in May, 1797,
-undoer the pattonage of the Gran

e of Ireland,
Patriciana, a large and charitable hodyef mem viho
supporting cighty oxphaus, destt.
tute of friends. Every person who feols ao well dis-
posed may belong to this Society by paI'ln « Britigh,
annually 3 the Commlttee meet every onga‘y.
‘Strangers’ Friend Soclety, established in" 1780 5 an
institution formed on
and disinterested, to a
serving strauger, whereno other recommendatibn ls
required than evident apparent digtress. "
fterary ‘Teachers’ Soclety. ingtituted by a few
literary gentlemen, and since incorporated by act of
Parliament, for the support of superannuated Liic-
vary Teachers and their fumilies. - -
Society for the relief of Sick and Indigent
Keepers, established in the year 1760, it is caculated.
that since the origin of this humane institution to the
gresent period, thai not less than 400,000 people have
cen relieved by this gociety. B : :
House of Recovery, Cork-streety this hospital was'
opened by subscription, on the Mth of May 1804, for
the purpnse of counteracting the progressof infection
in the habitations of the poor, within the Clrenlar-
voad, No recommendation is necessary but fever and
poverty, ascertained by the report of onc of the phy-
sicians, after ap applicaiion is left at the . Hotse
for admission, ‘T'his” institution is supported by Pav~
liamentary aid and voluntary coutributiony.
Digpensury for the Infurt _Poor, Clavendon-sireet, .
was opened on the 25th of March, 1800, where ad-
vice and medicine are given gratls, three days in the
week, to all infants and children, without distinction
or recommendatitm, under twelve yeavs of age.
Children with infe'/tious diseases must not be taken
to thig Dispensary, but they will b supplied with-
nmedicine, on their sltuation au@,;‘umplafnts being
dezcribed, In the month of Octuter, such children
as briug certificates from subsctbery of thelr parenis®
inability to cloth them, will retieiys ilannels, &e, to
}ar,otect them from the winter's\¢jld. About 40,000
1

a.Lodz

this laudable charity. R _
Charitable Dispensary, Meath-street, for adminis-
tering medical and surgical ald, to the sick poor, and
assi_stxr:{; them and the\t‘x famnilies with the neocssaries
of life u\-mfg, sickness,\and also
i})reading of contaglous diseases,
ovember, 1794, and is supported-
nations and sunual subscriptions, _

mas, and St. George. ‘Uhis charitable institutio

- the firet of the kind established in Dublin.. ’I‘o]it:gg-
whose ages, complaliits or eltuation, by being able to
procure the necessaries et life, render them impreper

| ebijects for public hospitals, may receive medicines

and advice at their own dwellings every ‘day, if ne-
‘cessary, and at the Dispensary three times & woek,
"The expences of this very useful charltyare defrayed
}r)’y Srlgate subscriptions, and public parochial contrl-
utions, L ~
The Blue Coas Hospitai, was ariginally in- -
etreetb and was founded *in the giear YG?O; %; efl?e

with othter beuefactlons, A betiilfal uéw buthdi
%posite Blackhall-street, which alveady has coust
24,0004, and it Is ex ;:cted, will yet, before jts com-
Ble,tion, cost several thousands more, 18 the presens
Ine Coat Establishmeent, where Instruction In the
duties of religlon, aud a good education qualify the
boys for respecta‘sle mreuits in life.. At a mature
age, it is observable that they generaily prove sohor
and diligent, and many of them have become citizens
of the hiphest clasy, 'Thla adilrable Institutlon was
-chartered by King Charles 1. who granted it the
ground ot which the building stauds. “'The entire of
this establishment is of the protestant religion.
“County of Dublin, or Beuth-Hospital, formerly on
tie Upper Coombe, was appointed by act of Parlia-
ment, in the year 1774, ns the General Infirmary foy

and brought up as uscful sorvants and at a proper age
are apprenticed out. -

i

the county of Dublin, A commodious new Hospital

Erincip’les the most generous
ord instaat rellef to the de- -
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Dispensary for the Parishes of St. Mary, St. Tho« .

utions of the inhablitants of Dublin, together -
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